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From: Collins, Angela [acollins@cgrdc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:07 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: New Docket - Notice of Discontinuance and Notice of Consummation

Attachments: DEI-STi Prepaid Letter.pdf
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cgrdc.com

New Docket - Notification of Discontinuance of Service and Cancellation of
Registration of Dialaround Enterprises Inc.; Notification of Consummation of
Transaction between Dialaround Enterprises Inc. and STi Prepaid, LLC

This document is being filed on behalf of Dialaround Enterprises Inc. and STi Prepaid,
LLC.

The total number of pages is 4.

The document is a letter notifying the Commission of the consummation of a
transaction and requesting cancellation of a registration.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela Collins

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney

Cahill Gordon & Reinde! LLP

1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950

Washington, D.C. 20006
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202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cgrdc.com
www.cahill.com

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete
the original message from your system. Thank you.
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.
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CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP

SUITE 950
1990 K STREET, N.W.
EIGHTY PINE STREET WASH]NGTON? D'C' 20006'1 I 81 ég(i\l‘ljss‘{rl&li;;?;};g
NEwW YORK, N.Y. 10005-1702 LONDON, ENGLAND EC2N 2HA
(212) 701-3000 (011} 44.20.7920.9800
FAX: (212)269-5420 TELEPHONE (202) 862-8900 FAX: (011) 44.20.7920.9825

FACSIMILE  (202) 862-8958

ANGELA F. CoLLins |  202-862-8930 | acollins@cgrde.com

June 29, 2010

Via Electronic Filing / o0 3 C/
Ann Cole 3 TI
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Notification of Discontinuance of Service and Cancellation of Registration of
Dialaround Enterprises Inc.;
Notification of Consummation of Transaction between Dialaround
Enterprises Inc. and STi Prepaid, LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Dialaround Enterprises Inc. (“DEI”), by its attorneys, files this letter in connection with
an Asset Purchase and Contribution Agreement between DEI and STi Prepaid, LLC (“STi
Prepaid”) and their respective individual owners and corporate parents dated January 23, 2007
(the “Transaction”). The parties notified the Florida Public Service Commission
(“Commission”) of the Transaction by letter dated June 19, 2007 (“Notification”). The parties
hereby notify the Commission that the Transaction was consummated on June 11, 2010.

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.474 of the Commission’s rules, DEI respectfully requests that the
Commission cancel its registration and tariff effective immediately. DEI holds authority from
the Commission to offer interexchange services and currently provides dial-around, 10-10 casual
calling services in Florida.! These services will now be provided by STi Prepaid. As stated in
the Notification, STi Prepaid will operate under the fictitious names of Dialaround, Dialaround
Enterprises, and DEI as registered with the Florida Secretary of State and as shown on STi
Prepaid’s tariff.> Thus, the Transaction will be transparent to any consumers utilizing DEI’s
casual calling services.

As required by the Commission’s rules, attached is DEI’s most recent Regulatory
Assessment Fee filing and payment. DEI does not require customer deposits, and does not issue

! Docket No. 010959-T1, Order Granting Certificate to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services

(issued Oct. 29, 2001). DEI’s Company Code is TJ562.

z STi Prepaid was authorized to provide intrastate interexchange services effective February 9, 2007 in

Docket 070111-T1. STi Prepaid’s Company Code is TK135.
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bills to consumers using its dial-around services. Accordingly, DEI has satisfied the
requirements of Rule 25-24.474, and its registration and tariff should be cancelled.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

(fugte e

Angela F. Collins

Counsel for Dialaround Enterprises Inc. and
STi Prepaid, LLC

Attachment
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TOAVOID PMWAMWCHAK@.MREWTD&Y ASSBSMENTFBBRE’!URHMUSIBBF!LEDO OR
Interexchange Company Regu latory Asses
Florida Public Service Commission

STA S: ot Instructions o Back of Ferm Check #
Actual Return " |«Field2» s 0603001
_istimsétzgll:.:ttuum [J 6l - O'.:( Ok 003001
men m $ E
- ouvig Enterprises TInc.
b{a 0 < P C s P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: g/Laj Sq uare Stetion 004011
«Field3» y

\ ~(p[20 PO. box 20430
/QD'O (”[ © New York, NY 10001

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

larou tLS:_Tﬂ(.

(Name of Compan}) (Address)
—— " —
LINE FLORIDA
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERA
L. Long Distance Services p
2. Access Services
3 Private Line Services
4, Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
5. Miscellaneous Services
6. TOTAL Telephone Services s
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Telecommunications Companies™ o« — )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculati b -
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) -
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see “3, Failure to File by Due Da o——
H Interest for Late Payment (se¢ *3. Failure to Fije by Due 3l —
12 Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension”44 o
1. s_ Y7000 =

{ ) Facilities-Based Carrier s { ) Call Aggregator
{ ) Alternate-Operator Service ( YRebiller { ) Other:

BILLING INFORMATION
()
{Address: Citylimte/Zip) {Telephone)
What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount; $ Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION

fons” facilities? ( ) YES  ( ) NO

; IFYES, whodoy se facilities from? Name:

- Address:
b - —
* I, the undersigned ownerfofficer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare thet to the best of my knowledge and belief the above

information is a true and correct statement. 1 am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent to misl ' t in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
Z Za “Presclvit ¥ 020 (o /21 [>0/0
(Date)

(Signature of Company Official) (Title)
Telephone Number (ﬂ? };2) (OL(O’;max Numbcr _Q & ) L&’L{O ma‘p
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) F.EL No. l |- B%Q& O 8 B o i A O
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g , LLC : JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N:A. 001650
DIALAROUND DIVISION NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017
1250 Broadway - 26th Floor 1-2-210

" ‘New York, NY 10001

U pare IR - viount |

RER Sevcn Hundred Dollars and 00 Cents Jun 25, 2010 $700.00
to the TR
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